

Constitutional Counsel Group

John C. Eastman
534 N Guadalupe St, # 32654
Santa Fe, NM 87501
(909) 257-3869
Member: California and D.C. Bars



Anthony T. Caso
174 W Lincoln Ave, #620
Anaheim, CA 92805
(916) 601-1916
Member: California Bar

August 12, 2021

Via Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Pasadena Republican Club v. City of Pasadena, et al.*, No. 20-1773

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner as counsel of record in the above-captioned case. Petitioner consents to the filing of amicus briefs in this case, whether in support of either party or neither party.

Sincerely,

ANTHONY T. CASO
atcaso@cgc1776.com

cc: Dawn Cushman (dcushman@bglawyers.com)
William E. Thomson (WThomson@gibsondunn.com)